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24 May 2011

Anthony Wing

General Manager

Transport and General Prices Oversight Branch
Australian Competition and Consumer Commission
GPO Box 520

Melbourne VIC 3001

BY E-MAIL: transport@accc.gov.au

Dear Mr Wing

SUBMISSION IN RESPONSE TO ACCC CONSULTATION PAPER ON AUSTRALIAN RAIL
TRACK CORPORATION APRIL 2011 HUNTER VALLEY COAL NETWORK ACCESS
UNDERTAKING

Donaldson Coal Pty Limited, as a member of the NSW Minerals Council’s (NSWMCQC)
Hunter Rail Access Task Force (HRATF), refers to the submission from the
NSWMC/HRATF that has been lodged with the Australian Competition and
Consumer Commission.

Donaldson Coal Pty Limited supports the submissions and proposed outcomes set
out in the NSWMC/HRATF's letter.

Yours faithfully

AT

Mike Dodd

VP Infrastructure & Strategy
for and on behalf of
Donaldson Coal Pty Limited
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